Sandra T Davis

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ms. Davis,

David Rohwedder <david@litnerlaw.com>

Friday, April 23, 2021 4:54 PM

Sandra T Davis

Annalisa Shelling

[EXTERNAL] RE: Public Safety Advisory Committee Minutes from March 18, 2021

PSAC has removed Friar Noel Danielewicz. As such, PSAC requests that Council declare the seat vacant and

fill the vacancy.
Thanks.

David Rohwedder
Chair
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This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. There is no attorney/client relationship with the
recipient of this message unless there is a fee agreement. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient of the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us. Thank you.

From: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:33 AM
To: David Rohwedder <david@litnerlaw.com>




